From: I

Sent: 23 December 2025 08:48

To:

Subject:

Attachments: AW North Hykeham WRC Statement Dec 25.pdf

Dear Requester

Thank you for your request for information about capacity at North Hykeham Water Recycling Centre, which we
received on 26 November 2025. Your request has been considered under the Environmental Information Regulations
2004 (EIR).

You requested:

1. Details of the planning permissions that have been included in the capacity calculation at North Hykeham Water
Recycling Centre

EIR Response: Provision of Requested Information
Please find attached:

e AW North Hykeham WRC Statement Dec 25.pdf

Item 1 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided as an attachment and below.

Please see table below which shows 79 dwellings with planning consent we anticipate/anticipated to connect in 2025.

The projected flows from these sites are then added to the 2024 dry weather flow (DWF) data which was recorded as
4524.5m3 (99.7% DWF)

We anticipate that the proposed developments may result in an additional 29.86m3 of volumetric load per day, which
takes the DWF above the permitted allowance and therefore poses an unacceptable risk to the receiving watercourse.

Site Planning Ref
Land Adjacent To Mill House Hill Top Waddington Lincoln 19/0847/FUL
93 Station Road Waddington Lincoln Lincolnshire 19/0217/FUL
Grinter House Grinter Close North Hykeham 21/0279/FUL
Land At 314 Newark Road North Hykeham Lincoln 21/1113/FUL
Land At 104 Moor Lane North Hykeham Lincoln 21/1435/0UT
2 Lincoln Road North Hykeham Lincoln Lincolnshire 16/0388/0UT
77 Grantham Road Waddington Lincoln Lincolnshire 21/1866/FUL
Land At Mill Field Grantham Road Waddington 20/0399/0UT




Station Road, Waddington, Lincoln, Lincolnshire, LN5 9 23/1246/FUL
Land At 201 Lincoln Road North Hykeham Lincoln Lincolnshire 21/1618/0UT
123 Grantham Road Waddington Lincoln Lincolnshire Ln5 9nu 21/0198/FUL
2 Lincoln Road 21/1849/FUL
6 Lincoln Road 21/0693/FUL
38 Mill Lane 23/1210/0UT
15 Lincoln Road 20/1469/FUL
42 Beverley Grove 20/0393/FUL
Adj 37 Laburum Close 21/1519/0UT
Land at Moor Lane 21/1435/0UT
2 Langley Road 22/1311/FUL
Caveat

Source: Housing Trajectory and Glenigan

Please note: The data presented may not include all figures and could be incomplete due to limitations in source
availability or reporting.

IMPORTANT: The information supplied to you continues to be protected by the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act
1988. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including any non-commercial research you are doing, and for
the purposes of news reporting. Any other re-use (for example, commercial publication) would require the
permission of the copyright holder. It is important that this data is not published for security reasons.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to request an internal
review, you should email EIR@anglianwater.co.uk or write to:

General Counsel, Anglian Water Services, Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon PE29
6XU

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information
Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF

If you have any queries about this email, please contact us via EIR@anglianwater.co.uk .

Yours sincerely



EIR Team
Anglian Water Services Limited
Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU

Email EIR@anglianwater.co.uk




